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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 6:46 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip


Subject: Fwd: Draft 1 Page SRCS Emergency Briefing Document


Attachments: Draft Mill and Deer SRCS 1 Page Management Briefing Document v. 2.0.docx


This briefing paper has a good graph from Cyril 2016 that show flow related survival for FR.


I believe this was recently published.


H


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Johnson, Matt@Wildlife <Matt.Johnson@wildlife.ca.gov>


Date: Fri, May 11, 2018 at 4:36 PM


Subject: Draft 1 Page SRCS Emergency Briefing Document


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Jahnava Duryea - NOAA Federal


(jahnava.duryea@noaa.gov) <jahnava.duryea@noaa.gov>, Roberts, Jason@Wildlife


<Jason.Roberts@wildlife.ca.gov>


Jahnava and Howard,


Thanks for participating in a good call today. Attached is version 2.0 of the 1 page briefing doc, reflecting


changes we talked about making today. Please go over this and make any changes you see fit.


Howard- I didn’t include SWRCB consideration/adoption of CDFW Flow Criteria as a bullet. Wasn’t real sure


how to work it in? Please give that some thought.


Jason- please review and provide comments/edits.


Hope you all have a nice weekend. Matt


Matt Johnson


Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)


California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
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1530 Schwab St. Red Bluff, CA


(530)-527-9490


Matt.Johnson@wildlife.ca.gov


Every Californian should conserve water. Find out how at:


SaveOurWater.com · Drought.CA.gov


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

